
TREASURER’S REPORT 

June 2018 Vestry Meeting 

 

Budget Discussion Points: 

 

1) Two line items of interest (Budget vs. Actual YTD)– Facilities Use income –$4k, and 

Personnel Costs $-12k.  Though it is a bit unclear due to the Montessori issues at hand, 

Facilities Use appears to be a case of over-budgeting by perhaps $7,000 this year.  I will 

clarify this for next meeting.  Most of the Personnel Costs issue relates to timing of 

retirement plan/housing equity payments, and should work its way out over time   Most 

of the other items that show up as overages represent timing issues that should come back 

in line over time. 

 

Endowment Update: (Van Liew Only) 

 

Gain/(loss) May 2018:   $51,392 less $24,250 draw less $5 restrictions released moved to 

operating account = $27,137 net increase  

Gain/(loss) YTD (2018):  $32,149  less $153,563 draws and fees = -$121,414 net 

decrease 

 Balance at 05/30/2018:     $3,703,339  

 

  

Other Items: 

 

1) We have agreed to provide Lay employees with short & long-term disability insurance 

through Church Pension Group.  The short-term will be paid by SM (approx. $200-400 

per year per employee, depending on salary level), and the long-term will be optional and 

paid by the employee if elected. 

2) We are applying for a corporate credit card with Bank Newport – I am asking for a 

$5,000 credit limit.  The version we are applying for does not require a personal 

guarantee by an individual. 

3) Elizabeth Dellenbaugh, the lead investment person on our account with Van Liew Capital 

has decided to leave the firm.  Her partner Joe Healey will be taking over as lead advisor 

and a new person (James M. Powell) will be assigned to the account under him.  I do not 

expect this will have a material effect on how our account is managed. 

 

 

 

I am happy to answer any questions you may have at any time.  I can be reached at 

titustrading@yahoo.com or (401) 595-4264. 

 

Respectfully yours, 

 

Christopher Bartlett CPA, CFP 

Treasurer  
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